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From:
Sent: 09 April 2025 12:00
To: Planning Control
Subject: Application by Europa Oil and Gas to construct a new Oil/Gas Well at Burniston 

(NY/ 20245/0030) 

 
For the attention of Amy Taylor 
North Yorkshire Planning Authority. 
 
 
Dear Amy 
I refer to the above Planning Application and wish to object for the following reasons: 
 
Site Location and site construction  
The site location is totally inappropriate in that it slopes heavily making it necessary to use cut and fill 
methods to produce a level area  
The finished site surface is shown to be dome shaped with a collecting drain along each side of the 
site with total reliance on a pump to extract and discharge the collected fluids into a tank of 
unspecified capacity. 
The porous drainage pipe located in a trench to collect the run off from the complete site will not be 
able to cope with a “well blow out” or a large escape of fluids from the proposed “fracking “ pipework 
to be used to deliver high pressure propellants to the well. 
There is no evidence of cut off drainage outside the site at the high end to prevent ground and surface 
water flowing under the impervious site membrane leading to floatation and damage of the 
membrane  
At the lower end, the filling will self consolidate and the existing sub soils will settle causing the 
porous land drain to have a back fall and the collected toxic fluids to escape into the surrounding 
countryside causing environmental pollution 
A properly designed site needs to have a central collection sump of a suitable capacity to store all the 
run off and emergency discharges from the well and topside equipment with the whole site draining 
to it in the form of a dish. 
 
The site is too near private houses and will detrimentally impact on them with fumes and noise. 
Whilst the construction of the well will be carried out in what is classified as temporary phase, the 
construction has to be designed to last for the complete life of the well, consequently the excuse that 
it is only temporary cannot be used for poor design and construction.  
 
Noise Impact 
It is noted that Europa proposes to drill “24/7”  
The impact on the local residences during drill rod changeovers will be intolerable because the noise 
created by moving the drill rods from the 90 ft high drill rack to the active drill string is intolerable. 
It is standard practice to not allow drill rod changeover during the hours of 8.00pm to 8.00 am with 
only the drill quietly rotating to prevent the bentonite drilling mud from solidifying . 
There is no mention of this in the Planning Application and if approval is granted then it must be made 
a condition 
Trying to attenuate sound from a 90ft high drill rig is impossible. 
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It must be made a mandatory condition that any sound recorded at the nearest residences must not 
exceed 34d(B)a at night and whatever operation is causing the sound levels to exceed 34d(B)a will be 
shut down until full attenuation has been installed 
The site is too close to local residents and with the type of pump and high powered motors needed to 
produce and inject the fracking propellant, the noise would be well above 34d(B)a at the local 
residences without full attenuation ( which will be impossible to achieve) 
 
Environmental impact Assessment 
It would seem that an EIA will be carried out in spite of the Secretary of State saying it was not 
necessary 
Can an Oil Company be trusted to produce an accurate Environmental Impact Assessment ? 
It must be carried out by an Independent Consultant specialising in protecting the environment, 
otherwise it will be used by the Oil Company to play down the real environmental problems allowing 
approval to be granted of what could be a very dangerous and permanently damaging method of well 
construction, which cannot be repaired and made safe . 
Europa have already claimed that the rock formations at Burniston are not faulted even though a full 
geological survey has not been carried out. 
Watching a locally produced video, water can be seen pouring out of the cliff face on the beach, 
which indicates a high porosity in the rock formation due to faulting and crevasses 
The Secretary of State has stated that Burniston did not qualify for an Environmental Impact 
Assessment 
This misjudgement misses the point that geophysical surveys have not yet been carried out . 
The propellant (acids) to be used have not been defined other than to say they are normally used in 
industrial processes 
Hydrofluoric acid is used in stained glass manufacture and if that is brought to the site along with 
hydrochloric acid, then a spillage or migration of such pollutants into the local aquifers would impact 
detrimentally on the environment.( if sandstone is present at Burniston hydrofluoric acid would be 
needed to open the crevices resulting from the fracking. Operations) 
No details have been provided of the drill shaft, well casings and the grouting methods to be used to 
construct the proposed well. 
All the information is described as “indicative”, leaving the door open for its use or misuse  
The depth of penetration of the well casings into the impervious rock strata and the grouting methods 
to be used defines the well integrity.  
Poor grouting and the lack of proper high pressure testing will impact detrimentally on well integrity 
allowing toxic fluids leak into the aquifers.  
The almost total lack of supervision by the Responsible Regulating Authorities (HSE, Environment 
Agency and the Minerals Planning Authorities) here in the south of England have created oil well sites 
which have been allowed to leak methane into the atmosphere and toxic and radioactive active 
pollutants into the aquifers causing. Massive environmental pollution. 
North Yorkshire Planning must therefore ensure that full supervision is carried out during the propose 
construction phase if approval is granted. 
The testing for well integrity must be thorough and independently witnessed by a competent 
Chartered Engineer  
Self Regulation by the Oil Company does not guarantee well integrity. 
 
In the event of this Application being allowed to proceed to a Testing Stage then all the gas and oil 
must be taken from the site for safe use and reprocessing, no emissions must allowed in this 
environmentally sensitive area close to the National Park. (COP 26 and Paris Agreements to reduce 
methane emissions) 
 
Summary 
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This Application by Europa Oil and Gas Ltd. contains too much misinformation and not enough 
information on the environmental and social damage likely to be caused making it totally 
unacceptable and must be rejected  
Oil and Gas are outdated technologies contributing to climate change  
Green Hydrogen made by the electrolysis of water is the future source of energy to power transport 
and industrial processes  
Electrical power from tidal stream power units located all round the UK coast will provide an 
inexhaustible source of energy to provide for all UK future energy needs  
 
Yours sincerely 
Derek Stewart Smith C.Eng., M.I.C.E., M.IStruct.E. 
Jaysfield Graffham 
Petworth. West Sussex 
GU28 0Q 
 
 
 




